LAND USE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

MINUTES
January 30, 2013
Council Chamber
CONVENE:
PRESENT:

1:32 p.m.
Councilmember Robert Carroll, Chair
Councilmember Don S. Guzman, Vice-Chair
Councilmember Gladys C. Baisa
Councilmember Elle Cochran
Councilmember Stacy Crivello
Councilmember Michael P. Victorino
Councilmember Mike White (in 1:46 p.m.)

EXCUSED: Councilmember Donald G. Couch, Jr.
Councilmember G. Riki Hokama

STAFF: Carla Nakata, Legislative Attorney
Clarita Balala, Committee Secretary
Ella Alcon, Council Aide, Molokai Council Office (via telephone
conference bridge)
Denise Fernandez, Council Aide, Lanai Council Office (via telephone
conference bridge)
Dawn Lono, Council Aide, Hana Council Office (via telephone
conference bridge)

ADMIN.:

William Spence, Director, Department of Planning
Joseph M. Prutch, Planner, Department of Planning
Paul F. Fasi, Planner, Department of Planning
James A. Giroux, Deputy Corporation Counsel, Department of the
Corporation Counsel

OTHERS: Item 5:
Jay Hiraide
Norman Franco

Item 6:
Erin Mukai, Munekiyo & Hiraga, Inc.
Michael Munekiyo, Munekiyo & Hiraga, Inc.
Eric Yoshizawa, Ameron Hawaii
Linda Goldstein, Environmental Manager, Ameron Hawaii
Kirk Tanaka, RT Tanaka Engineering

LAND USE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

January 30, 2013

Mercer "Chubby" Vicens
Grant Chun, Vice President, A&B Properties, Inc.
(2) additional attendees

PRESS: Akaku: Maui Community Television, Inc.
CHAIR CARROLL: . . . (gavel). . . The Land Use Committee meeting of January 30, 2013 will come to
order. I am Councilmember Robert Carroll, Chair, of the Land Use Committee. May I please
request that everybody disable their cell phones or anything that can make noise out there. This
afternoon we have with us our Vice-Chair Don Guzman.
VICE-CHAIR GUZMAN: Good afternoon, Chair
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Good afternoon, Chair.
Excused are Mr. Couch and
CHAIR CARROLL: Ms. Cochran, Ms. Crivello, and Ms. Baisa.
Mr. Hokama and Mr. White will be joining us shortly. With us over here this morning...this
afternoon, we have Mr. Giroux, Deputy Corporation Counsel, and we have two items. We have
Planning Director on LU-5...we will have...and I do not see him yet. We will have somebody
from the Planning Department; Mr. Prutch, from Department of Planning, and we will have
Rowena -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Dagdag.
CHAIR CARROLL: --Dagdag Andaya, Deputy Director of Public Works on call. For LU-6, we also
have Mr. Spence here and Paul Fasi, the Department of Planning will be here-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR CARROLL: --later.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR CARROLL: We also have the applicant on LU-5, Jay Hiraide, applicant. And Eric on LU-6,
Eric Yoshizawa and Linda Goldstein, Ameron Hawaii; Kirk Tanaka, RT Tanaka Engineering;
and Michael Munekiyo and Erin Mukai of Munekiyo & Hiraga, Inc. Also, Grant Chun,
Vice President of A&B Properties will be here or Mr. Vicens will also be available to address
some issues. Our Committee Staff, Clarita Balala, Committee Secretary, Carla Nakata, our
Legislative Attorney. Items on our agenda today.. .we have two items. Members, LU-5,
Conditional Permit for Business/Office Use at Jay Hiraide's Residence in Wailuku. And LU-6,
Conditional Permit Time Extension for Ameron Hawaii's Concrete Batching Plant in Kihei. We
-2-

LAND USE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

January 30, 2013

are now going to accept public testimony. Individuals who wish to give testimony, we have in
the Chamber. If you will be testifying from one of the remote testimony locations specified on
the meeting agenda, please sign up with the district office Staff at that location. Testimony will
be limited to items on the agenda today. Each testifier will be allowed to testify on each item for
up to three minutes and one minute to conclude if requested. When testifying please state your
name and the name of any organization you are representing. We have a connection with the
district offices where residents from those sites can testify. To be fair we will rotate through the
sites. Members, please remember that participants from the district offices depend on us
speaking loudly, clearly, and directly into the microphone. The Chair will request that the Staff
there will identify themselves. Hana Office.
MS. LONO: Good afternoon, Chair. This is Dawn Lono at the Hana Office.
CHAIR CARROLL: Lanai Office.
MS. FERNANDEZ: This is Denise Fernandez at the Lanai Office.
CHAIR CARROLL: And Molokai Office.
MS. ALCON: Good afternoon, Chair. This is Ella Alcon at the Molokai Office.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. We will now open public testimony. Is there anyone that has signed
up for testimony? Ms. Nakata?
MS. NAKATA: No, Mr. Chair
CHAIR CARROLL: Is there anyone in the Lanai Office that has signed up for testimony?
MS. FERNANDEZ: No, no one has signed up for the testimony here in the Lanai Office.
CHAIR CARROLL: Molokai Office, has anyone signed up for testimony?
MS. ALCON: No one's here on Molokai waiting to testify.
CHAIR CARROLL: And Hana Office, has anybody signed up for testimony?
MS. LONO: There's no one here in Hana signed up to testify.
CHAIR CARROLL: Is there anyone in the gallery at this time, in the Chamber, that wishes to give
testimony, please come forward? Seeing none, Members, if there's no objection we will close
testimony for today.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
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CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Testimony is now closed.

ITEM NO. 5: CONDITIONAL PERMIT FOR BUSINESS/OFFICE USE AT JAY
HIRAIDE'S RESIDENCE (WAILUKU) (CC 13-37)
CHAIR CARROLL: Pardon me if I pause some time. I'm not pausing because of anything else except
I'm trying not to cough. We are making a real effort to control that. Committee...the
Committee is in receipt of County Communication 13-37, from Planning Director, transmitting a
proposed bill to grant a request from Jay Hiraide for a two-year Conditional Permit to convert
approximately 1,212 square feet of an existing 3,087 square-foot residence within the R-3
Residential District at 295 Waiehu Beach Road, Wailuku, Maui, Hawaii, into a sealed-off real
estate office. Members, we will be focusing today on the revised proposed bill transmitted by
correspondence dated January 24, 2013, from Department of Corporation Counsel entitled A
BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE GRANTING JAY HIRAIDE A CONDITIONAL PERMIT TO
ALLOW BUSINESS/ OFFICE USE WITHIN THE COUNTY R-3 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT
FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT TAX MAP KEY (2) 3-4-043:007, 295 WAIEHU BEACH
ROAD, WAILUKU, MAUI, HAWAII. The revised proposed bill includes nonsubstantial
revisions consistent with the intent of the Maui Planning Commission. Presentation by the
applicant Jay Hiraide. We'll have a recess for two minutes to prepare the Chamber for his
presentation. We now stand in recess. . . . (gavel). . .
RECESS:

1:39 p.m.

RECONVENE:

1:41 p.m.

CHAIR CARROLL: . . . (gavel). . . This Land Use Committee of January 30, 2013 is now back in
session and we will turn the time over to the presenter. Proceed.
MR. HIRAIDE: Good afternoon, Council members. My name is Jay Hiraide. I'm a property owner of
295 Waiehu Beach Road. I'm a real estate broker with Blue Hawaii Realty Company. Blue
Hawaii Realty Company is owned by Mr. Norman Franco. He's in business 33 years here in
Maui. He's long-time advocate for affordable housing. Okay, the subject property is located at
Waiehu Beach Road, approximately 100 yards from intersection of Waiehu Beach Road,
Kahului Beach Road, and Lower Main Street. And here's a bird's-eye view of subject property
and surrounding properties. There's right behind subject property is Allied Heavy Equipment
Rental Company. Right next to that is Surf Rental Trucks and right adjacent to my property is
Maui Clay and a four-plex apartment. Of course, diagonally across from subject property is
Shell Gas Station. And here's a bird's-eye view of the subject property. There are two
structures on the property--a main house and office. Well future office, hopefully. And the total
square footage of the property is 11,000 square feet. And proposed office square footage is
1,200 square feet. Here's my next door, again here's Maui Clay. It used to be Sassy Elegant, I
mean, Elegance, supposed to be. A boutique till end of 2000...I'm sorry beginning of 2012 and
behind that is a four-plex apartment. And the other side of the adjacent neighbor is single-family
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home. There's a Mr. and Mrs. Sato's Fishery. He was running business at current location from
1948 to 1986. Address for the property is 301 Waiehu Beach Road. And Mr. Sato has been
really supportive to my plan. He sent a recommendation letter to the County supporting my plan
and Mrs. Sato has been supportive as well. When I got approval from the Planning Department,
when I came home, she came to my house and knocked the door. She's got congratulation
banners in her hand. You know, I told her, not yet, Mrs. Sato. I know how you feel.. .how you
feel, just like, you know, I do, but not yet. That's how much supportive they are. Okay, here's
across from Waiehu Beach Road.. .I was standing in my parking lot facing east. There's two
houses, both single-family homes, directly across from my place--298 Waiehu Beach Road and
286 Waiehu Beach Road. And next to the 286 Waiehu Beach Road house is Shell Gas Station
and further down, here's a commercial building. Okay, here's again across from Waiehu Beach
Road. I was standing on my parking lot, right across from my place is Paukukalo Store, and
further down Peros Realty. There's a vacant lot between Peros Realty and Paukukalo Store.
This vacant lot is owned by Peros Realty also. And here's a photo right after I purchased the
property. I purchased the property December 23, 2009. Actually, that was the closing date. And
then right after that I did major repair on the property, which is reroofing, replumbing, electric,
updating those things. These were all done by licensed contractors. And this photo was taken
February 2010 and right after that I start applying for a Conditional Use Permit. That was March
2010. So it will be almost three years pretty soon. And here's a recent picture.. .photo of my
property after landscape done and five stalls of parking stall has been installed. And there's a
little eco-friendly future in flower bed. I... according to the topo map that flower bed is located
at lowest point of the property, which is about 19 feet from sea level. And by the way, back of
the property is 21 feet from sea level. This black top square footage of the black top is
approximately 2,500 square feet. When rain comes most of rain goes into the flower bed, which
I removed about six inches from the top soil from the top. So if the soil is saturated with
water...rainwater...approximately 200 cubic feet of water goes into that, the flowerbed. It works
as a rainwater catchment. So before overflow into Waiehu Beach Road drainage system, it's
collecting quite bit of water. It's a small scale, but it's a part of my eco-friendly effort today in
Maui County. That's about it. Thank you very much.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. We will now stand in recess for two minutes. This Committee stands
in recess. . .. (gavel). . .
RECESS:

1:48 p.m.

RECONVENE:

1:51 p.m.

CHAIR CARROLL: . . . (gavel). . . Land Use Committee of January 30, 2013 is now back in session.
Planning Department, will you have any comment?
MR. SPENCE: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. We don't have a whole of lots comments on this. The
property is located on a very busy part of Beach Road and it's a perfectly fine use for that
particular area. Okay, and our Staff Planner, Mr. Joseph Prutch, would like to summarize a little
more.
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MR. PRUTCH: Good afternoon, Chair Yeah, just brief summary. This went to the Planning
Commission in August of 2012...August 28 th . The Planning Commission...there was no public
testimony at that Planning Commission meeting, and the Planning Commission recommended
approval of this project unanimously with the recommended ten conditions of approval letter
shown in your draft ordinance. One of those conditions was a condition for landscape
improvements. Since that Planning Commission meeting there was one testimony letter, which
was.. .should be in your binder, your report from Mr. Sato in support of Jay Hiraide's office use.
Also, the applicant changed the consultant. It was Chris Hart and Partner in the beginning They
changed the applicant from Chris Hart over to Norman Franco, so Norman Franco is now the
consultant for Mr. Hiraide. As you can see, he did extensive landscape improvements along the
front wall, the side walls, along the parking lot, and in front of the house. He also got his
landscape planting approval from the County just, I believe, yesterday. So, the Department is
suggesting approval of this and we're also suggesting to remove Condition No. 10 about
landscaping as you can see from the pictures and with the landscape planting approval by the
County that the landscape work has been accomplished. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair'?
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair'?
CHAIR CARROLL: Members, I'll now open the floor for discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair? Chair'?
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. Thank you, Chair. I guess, my question, I've
watched through the years this whole area change from Residential to sort of like Commercial,
you know, and more and more the few residents that either died off, others buy the property.
You not telling me anything I don't know. I, you know, and I see its R-3 Residential District so,
you know, but again that street is a very heavily travelled street. And parking is not the big issue
in my mind. It's more traffic and the more we allow commercial development along there,
small, big, I don't care what it is, that street gets more and more backed up, and not getting any
better. I feel sorry for the old folks...the few that are still there who are being pushed out by all
the rest and I see it. And there's nothing anybody can tell me differently about my community.
However, do you see any other, other than traffic.. .I guess, there's just no way we're going to
stop something like this. It's allowable and, I mean, I get nothing against this one or any other
business, but they're just all promulgating along that roadway. Now that it went from the
industrial ending at Hookahi now down to Lower Main and then just all the way down now. So
anyhow, my question is do you see any challenges outside of traffic with this? I guess, that's the
only question I have.
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CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Spence.
MR. SPENCE: We're not aware of any challenges other than traffic. I agree the character of that
stretch of road is hardly residential anymore.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Don't even consider that residential.
MR. SPENCE: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I'd like to say that's wrong. And it's almost like Central Avenue.
You know, I've seen certain streets, Vineyard, you know, I've seen 'em all change. And, you
know, sad as it may be it has changed and it's not coming back. You know, I know that. But,
again, I have nothing against this one or anybody else but, I guess, it is what it is. I hurt every
time I see it because that's just one more residence that no longer is available for our families to
live in. Understood about life and small business. I'm not against that, but we keep pushing out
families for this purpose. Whether it's Central, whether it's Vineyard, whether it's Waiehu
Beach Road, it don't make difference. It happens in Lahaina...happening in Kihei. It's
happening all over and it's kind of a side chronology, but it is what it is. I'll get off my soapbox
and get down to reality. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Mr. Victorino. And I failed to mentioned that Mr. White has joined us
during the presentation. Thank you, Mr. White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Aloha, Chair
CHAIR CARROLL: Any more discussion? Mr. White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Chair. During your discussions regarding this project, since
the use is calculated at approximately 38 percent business versus Residential. Was there any
discussion as to whether there would be any tax implications with this change moving it from
being a Homeowner classification with the exemption at a lower rate to a Commercial rate?
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Spence.
MR. SPENCE: Yes, Mr. Chairman, we're checking the agency comments if we got anything back from
Real Property. Okay, we've checked. Real Property did not respond to the.. .when we circulated
the application around. What we can do if this Committee recommends approval to the full
Council.. .what we can do then is we would transmit that approval to Real Property Tax and they
would have that for their records.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Okay. Yeah, Chair, I don't have any understanding as to how at what
point does a property move over the line. But, I think, it's something we should have an
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understanding of how the Real Property Tax Department would treat this and others that choose
to do the same thing. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Further discussion? Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, thank you very much. I support what Mr. White is asking. You
know, I think, that in fairness if we're going to say if you're having a B&B in your home that
you become Commercialized Residential 'cause you're deriving income. And, I think, we need
to take a look at this also. If you're going to do a business in your home then it should affect
your tax status. And, I think, we need to check it out. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: The Chair will note that we will make sure that the Department knows that of
these changes and can levy the appropriate taxes on the property. We will notify them by letter.
Further discussion? Ms. Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair And I'm noticing there were some comments in
regards to the parking stalls. So were those addressed? I'm trying to figure out the picture here
in the latest PowerPoint. I guess, DOT had issues if people were going to be backing out of the
driveway into the main road. So, I think, they're not doing that. But do you have comment,
Department, if that has been addressed?
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Spence or?
MR. PRUTCH: If I may? Yes, DOT did respond that people might be backing out onto Waiehu Beach
Road. The applicant actually pushed, I forget how many feet, maybe 10 or 15 feet further back.
They pushed the parking spaces back about 10 or 15 feet further into the property so that the cars
would not have to back straight out onto Waiehu Beach Road. So that was anticipated and the
change was made in their plans and then the parking was striped accordingly after that.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, thank you. And, Chair, and also there's a comment from
Environmental Management Department in regards to reuse, recycle the water usage, or
wastewater. And if that.. .what's happened with the comments they had provided? I believe
there was possible usage, I guess, for reclaim, reclamation at that point, and they were supposed
to be assessed a certain fee in order to accommodate that. And I'm just curious if there is further
discussion about that subject matter and what had transpired in regards to it?
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Spence.
MR. SPENCE: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. While looking over the comments by Wastewater, those are
pretty standard comments that they would include for any, if you want to call it a development or
a change of use. So, I mean, they're going to have to talk to Wastewater if there is any
additional fees or whatever. But to.. .unless there is a reclaimed line running right by the
property we wouldn't expect the applicant to use, you know, recycled wastewater. You know,
that's kind of difficult to do if there's no line running right by your property.
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, yeah, just clarification, Chair
CHAIR CARROLL: Proceed.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah, I guess, it was currently capacity is available but it couldn't
be assured until the permit was given. So, I take it that obviously there's -MR. SPENCE: This is a very small use.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --sufficient enough. Right, right.
MR. SPENCE: So, I would expect it's a good assumption that capacity is available for it.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, very good. Thank you. And then there's a tree issue...a
Pink Tacoma tree, I think, that was part of the landscaping and they were told that it wouldn't be
a good idea. And I can't see any type of tree in the picture of their landscaping but, I guess,
that's been addressed or dealt with.
MR. PRUTCH: Yes, if I may? When DOT reviewed the parking spaces they did comment at the time
about the tree. I believe, the tree he had prior was too close to the street or too close to the
sidewalk, to the front property line. And, Mr. Hiraide, in moving the parking spaces back,
believed, if I remember right, moved that tree or took that tree out, planted a new tree a little bit
further back so that they wouldn't have the issues of the tree being too close to the street or the
roots being too close to the street.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, okay.
MR. PRUTCH: So it was moved back.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, very good. It seems sure that they've complied and, you
know, are abiding by all the conditions set forth so I don't see a problem. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Ms. Cochran. Mr. White, followed by Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: I note that it does say two-year Conditional Permit. What was the
rationale for selecting two as opposed to three or five or ten. We see a lot of fives and tens and
twenties, but we don't see a whole lot of twos that I recall.
MR. SPENCE: This is...Mr. Chairman. This is typically when you establish a use like this, you start it
out at two years to make sure it works and there's no big issues with it once it's functioning.
And then when you...if...the Code now reads if there are no.. .if there's no problems and when it
comes time renew it, we can do that renewal administratively.
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COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: That's right. Yeah, thanks for that reminder. Okay. So this is a
probationary period, so to speak?
MR. SPENCE: Of sorts, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Okay, thanks. Thank you, Chair
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Would it.. .could I request that the owner.. .I'd like to ask him the
question about this now becoming a business property versus a Homeowner's. I'd like to ask
that question to the home.. .to the owner himself, if I'm allowed to, please?
CHAIR CARROLL: If there's no objection, I will call the owner to the podium.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objection.
CHAIR CARROLL: Would you please come down to the podium and identify yourself?
MR. HIRAIDE: My name is Jay Hiraide. I'm a property owner of...can you hear me now?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Yes.
MR. HIRAIDE: My name is Jay Hiraide. I'm a property owner of...can you hear me now? My name
is Jay Hiraide, 295 Waiehu Beach Road, property owner.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. My question to you, Mr. Hiraide, is that you are now going
to open a real estate office on your property and use not quite half of the property for real estate.
We have now required that others like vacation rentals and others now no longer can qualify for
Homeowners, and we're looking at other entities that if you're going to do business, especially a
business such as real estate that have a lot of traffic, a lot of people, hopefully a lot of people, if
you successful, you know, that you no longer would qualify for Homeowners because I have
home but my home is my home. I do not run a business out of my home. That's my question to
you. Would you be applicable to change to make it a Commercial versus Homeowners?
MR. HIRAIDE: Yeah, I'm willing to do that but there is a provision at the Tax Department office such
as like renting part of your house if it goes over like a certain percentage -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right.
MR. HIRAIDE: --there's no more Homeowner exemption.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right.

LAND USE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

January 30, 2013

MR. HIRAIDE: You know, if I am right the 1,200 square feet versus...anyway I can't recalculate it
now. But anyway, the bottom line is if I do commercial activities, you know, let's say half
of...using half of my property I'm more than happy to pay for whatever it require by Tax Office
such as, you know, giving up the Homeowner's exemption, so forth. I'm willing to do that.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, and thank you. And then that's so important to understand
that. And again, I know it's only a two-year Conditional Permit so, I mean, until you get
something more permanent it may be a little challenge. But, again, being fair, yeah. I think this
is all we asking now is fairness, yeah. But I thank you for the answer and the response. I do
appreciate it.
MR. HIRAIDE: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, sir.
CHAIR CARROLL: Ms. Crivello. Could you stay there for a moment? Do you have question for him?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Maybe but, I guess, but more to Corp. Counsel for clarification.
CHAIR CARROLL: Oh, that's all right, you're excused then. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Thank you. Our Conditional Permit, No. 6, and going in line with
Council Victorino's question, we note here that the property shall be limited to real estate,
financial, and/or professional office uses, and/or personal service establishments. The property
shall not be used for commercial, retail or industrial uses. I guess, two questions. How do you
define the business aspect of operating a real estate or a professional office not being
commercial? And the two-years, is this a two-year Conditional Permit that the property shall not
be used for Commercial?
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Spence. Or, Mr. Giroux, do you have an answer to that?
MR. GIROUX: Yes, thank, thank you, Chair. I think you make a good point there. I think when the
Planning Commission was trying to craft that condition, I don't think they were looking at
commercial as the aspect of the broader sense of commercial but more of the establishing
something that was going to be creating a higher traffic. But, I think, you're correct is that if you
wanted to clarify you could probably just take out the word "commercial", and "retail" or
"industrial" would cover that concern of creating a type of product that would create a higher
traffic. Traditionally, we see the use of the other uses above that real estate, financial to be
creating a situation where you're going to not have a lot of people coming in and out. It's
usually, you know, one or two people a day, if that, or most of your transactions are going to be
over the internet or telephone. So that was the conversation that was going on at the time. And,
I think, you're right if you took out the word "commercial" it would take away that ambiguity.
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COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Mr. Chair, I think, not so much to remove "commercial" but with
the questionings on how we further the actual exemptions versus the commercial taxation that
where we want to go with this property and its use.
MR. GIROUX: I think that you can probably ask Finance as far as how they would view that, because it
would apparently much fall in their technical purview as to how they would see the
activity.. .what that activity would look like to them.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Further discussion? Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much. To follow up on what Ms. Crivello is saying. I
kind of agree with her that, I think, it would be good to clarify this with the Finance Department.
You know, what's happening is we're having all of these commercial uses, but they're different
kinds of commercial uses. We can have people that do a real estate office and that's one thing.
Or we can have the lady that is making cookies in the kitchen and selling those, you know, just a
few of them making a few bucks. And then we have the whole vacation rental situation where
we have one bedroom in a house or a six-bedroom house or ten rooms or, I think, is the max at
any one time, probably six. So, you know, we have a large range here. And, I think, what we're
trying to deal with is where do we draw the line and somebody mentioned they thought they
knew what that limit is. I think it's 25 percent where you cross the line but this business what
did they say earlier was the percentage?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Thirty-eight.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thirty-eight percent or something.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So, if it's 25 and they're 38 they're over the line. So, I think, we need to
deal with this 'cause we're going to see a lot more of this. You know, business at home is
becoming very popular and shortly we're going to be dealing with a home business ordinance, I
believe, in the Planning Committee. So the tax complications are going to have to be something
we deal with it at some point. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. White. Oh, excuse me, Mr. Victorino, followed by Mr. White.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, okay, thank you. And while Ms. Baisa and Ms. Crivello was
talking, I went through the street up and down along Waiehu Beach Road and many of them are
industrial. Those commercials are all industrial based because its adjacent to the industrial park
and that's why the natural tie-in. There is one that's apartment. And that's the one he showed
and then there's his Homeowner and next, again, is another Homeowner's and then Industrial
again. So, you know, just, you know, I guess, the Tax Department is aware what's going on
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'cause I see them taking a proactive approach, just to let everyone know that it is happening. But
just so long as the applicant knows, like every applicant, if you're gonna put a business like this
in your home and it's 38 percent or whatever and you break the threshold, be expecting a tax bill
change. And so long as you understand that then I'm okay with it. Yeah, I'm okay. Thank you,
Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Mr. Victorino. And, again, we will be drafting a letter to the Tax
Department informing them of this discussion today and so they can clarify and I will ask them
for a reply. Mr. White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I think we could solve this by inserting the word
"other" before the word "commercial" in Item No. 6 or Condition No. 6 because then it limits it
to allowing the property to be used for real estate, financial, and/or professional office use,
and/or personal services establishment. The property shall not be used for other commercial,
retail, or industrial uses.
CHAIR CARROLL: Department, have any comment? Mr. Spence.
MR. SPENCE: That would certainly meet our concerns. You know, it's certainly a Committee decision
however. I would agree that would be a good addition.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. I think we're going to have a motion on the floor. After that would
you like to make an amendment?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Sure.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any further discussion? Seeing none.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Recommendation.
CHAIR CARROLL: Members, the Chair will entertain a motion to recommend that the revised
proposed bill entitled A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE GRANTING JAY HIRAIDE A
CONDITIONAL PERMIT TO ALLOW BUSINESS/OFFICE USE WITHIN THE COUNTY
R-3 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT TAX MAP KEY NO. (2) 34-043:007, 295 WAIEHU BEACH ROAD, WAILUKU, MAUI, HAWAII be passed on first
reading; and that the County Communication 13-37 be filed. Mr. Guzman.
VICE-CHAIR GUZMAN: So moved, Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: It's been moved by Mr. Guzman, seconded by Mr. Victorino. Discussion?
Mr. White.
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COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Mr. Chair I would like to offer a motion to insert the word
"other" in Item No. or Condition No. 6 just before the word "commercial" in the fourth line of
that paragraph.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: It's been moved by Mr. White, seconded by Mr. Victorino. Discussion?
Mr. White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No discussion.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any further discussion on the motion on the floor?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR CARROLL: Hearing none, all in favor, please signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR CARROLL: Opposed? Motion carried; seven-zero, with two excused, Mr. Couch and
Mr. Holcama.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Carroll, Vice-Chair Guzman, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Crivello, Victorino, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Couch and Hokama.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: AMEND CONDITION NO. 6.
CHAIR CARROLL: Back to any further discussion on the floor?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR CARROLL: We have a motion before us. We have.. .restating, we have on the amendment.
So we have A BILL FOR A CONDITIONAL [sic] ORDINANCE GRANTING JAY HIRAIDE
A CONDITIONAL PERMIT TO ALLOW BUSINESS/OFFICE USE WITHIN THE COUNTY
- 14 -
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R-3 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT TAX KEY NO.
(2) 3-4-043:007, 295 WAIEHU BEACH ROAD, WAILUKU, MAUI, HAWAII, as amended, to
be passed on first reading; and the County Communication 13-37 be filed. All those in favor of
the motion, signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR CARROLL: Opposed? Motion is carried; seven "ayes", no "noes", two excused, Mr. Couch,
and Mr. Hokama. Thank you.

VOTE:

AYES: Chair Carroll, Vice-Chair Guzman, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Crivello, Victorino, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Couch and Hokama.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: Recommending FIRST READING of revised bill and
FILING of communication.

ITEM NO. 6: CONDITIONAL PERMIT TIME EXTENSION FOR AMERON
HAWAII'S CONCRETE BATCHING PLANT (KIHEI) (CC 13 38)
-

CHAIR CARROLL: Moving right on. The Committee is in receipt of County Communication 13-38,
from the Planning Director, transmitting a proposed bill to grant a request from Ameron Hawaii
for a 15-year extension of a Conditional Permit to operate a concrete batching plant on
approximately 2.002 acres within County Agricultural District, Kihei, Maui, Hawaii. Members,
today we'll be focusing on a revised proposed bill transmitted by Corporation...by
correspondence dated January 25, 2013, from the Department of Corporation Counsel entitled A
BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE TO EXTEND A CONDITIONAL PERMIT TO ALLOW THE
OPERATION OF A CONCRETE BATCHING PLANT WITHIN THE COUNTY
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT FOR PROPERTY SITUATED AT TAX MAP KEY (2) 3-8004:002 (POR.), KIHEI, MAUI, HAWAII. The revised proposed bill incorporates
nonsubstantive revisions consistent with the...with stated in the intent of the Maui Planning
Commission. We will now recess for two minutes to lower the screen to have a presentation by
Munekiyo & Hiraga. We stand in recess. . . . (gavel). . .
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RECESS:

2:17 p.m.

RECONVENE:

2:19 p.m.

CHAIR CARROLL: . . . (gavel). .. Land Use Committee meeting of January 30, 2013 is now back in
session. The presenter may present the presentation.
MS. MUKAI: Hi, good afternoon, Chair and Members of the Committee. My name is Erin Mukai. I'm
with Munekiyo & Hiraga and we're planning consultants for Ameron Hawaii. Here today from
the project team are Eric Yoshizawa and Linda Goldstein, both from Ameron. Also here today is
Kirk Tanaka, the project civil engineer, and Mike Munekiyo, planning consultant. The request
before you today is for a 15-year time extension that was recommended for approval last year at
Planning Commission to Ameron's existing County Conditional Permit. And this is for a
concrete batching plant located on an approximate two-acre site in Kihei. We note that this
request for a time extension of the County Conditional Permit is for 15 years to coincide with the
date of the expiration of the Special Use Permit, which is approved by the Commission until
November 7, 2027. The project site is located at the entrance of North Kihei. This dot here,
mauka of Piilani Highway. This is an aerial photo of the location. It's a little old. Today this
intersection has been improved. It's a signalized intersection and Mokulele Highway and Piilani
Highway, it has more of a swooping angle like this. Access to the site, which is outlined here in
white is provided via the signalized intersection. So just a brief history. Ameron's Concrete
Batch Plan goes back until 1974 when Ameron was granted its first Special Use Permit for its
original site, which is located several hundred feet from where it is today. In '78 the plant
relocated to its second location and this was due to a DOT highway project. At the time, they
were constructing Piilani Highway and it was running through their original site. So in 1978
they had to obtain a Special Use Permit to relocate to their second location. In 1998, the County
adopted the Agricultural District Zoning Ordinance and some of you may be familiar with this
ordinance. It triggered the need for a County Conditional Permit in addition to Ameron's Special
Use Permit. So in 1998 a Conditional Permit was obtained for the site and they had renewed
their Special Use Permit. So and more recently in 2005, the batch plant relocated to its existing
site and this was due to DOT's Mokulele Highway realignment, which was running through its
second site. And so in 2005, they obtained a Special Use Permit as well as a Conditional Permit
to relocate to where they are today. Most recently in June of last year, the time extension request
that's before you today was reviewed by the Commission. At their meeting, the Commission
approved the 15-year extension to Ameron's existing Special Use Permit with the expiration of
November 7, 2027. And they recommended approval of the 15-year time extension to Council
on their Conditional Permit. So this is a location map. I'll point out Ameron's site today, which
is outlined in black. And in 2005 or before 2005, they were actually located right next door here.
Ameron, however, is not currently operating at this site since receiving its approval to relocate in
2005. They haven't operated and the reason for this is that over the course of time with the
highway relocation there's been discussion with surrounding landowners regarding land
acquisition and that's recently been resolved, which is prompting Ameron to renew its permits.
So this is a photo of the access way. It's signalized intersection with Piilani Highway and that's
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North Kihei Road here. So the trucks come in here to access the site. The ground has been
stabilized with gravel--compacted gravel. This is a photo of the access drive looking into the
site. So right here we're standing on the compacted gravel and we're looking into Ameron's
plant, which is located beyond this fence line here. And bordering a portion of the site are kiawe
trees to the south. Here's another close-up photograph of the site. Again, the site's gated and
fenced, and equipment is currently stored on the property waiting to be assembled until they get
their approval. And this photo gives a good visual as to what the plant will look like when it's
up and running. It's a photo taken from Ameron's plant in Honokowai. And so there's actually
going to be no rock crushing occurring at the property. Ingredients are brought on. Materials are
brought on to the site and it's weighed out and mixed here at the plants. In terms of project need,
ready-mix concrete is a perishable product. There's a 90-minute placement time that they have
to work with and this requires that the equipment is located nearby project pour sights. So the
location of this plant in Kihei assures the timely delivery of concrete to the area. In terms of
water use, the plant is served by a County of Maui water meter. On average, on days the plant is
in operation, approximately 1,500 to 2,000 gallons of water per day is used. And the plant
typically operates between two to three days out of the week. And water is used for concrete
mixing, and wash-down procedures of the equipment. The facility will be equipped with a
portable toilet. Truck traffic is anticipated to average between six to eight trips per day on days
the plant is operating. The regional batching plant in Kihei will reduce the number of truck trips
that would otherwise be needed from Ameron's main facility, which is located in Puunene. And
this elimination of lengthy truck travel distances from Puunene will generally improve regional
traffic conditions in the area. In terms of notification to owners in the area, a notice of filing an
application was mailed to the owners within 500 feet of the subject parcel. And since mailing
this notice in April of last year, the Department received three comment letters from neighbors
and these were received before the Planning Commission meeting of June of last year. On this
aerial here, I'd like to point out the location of where these neighbors live. It might be a little
difficult to see, but this is Ameron's batch plant here. And we had three comment letters and two
of them came from this area here and one of them more out here, so over actually a thousand feet
or so from the plant, and we did meet with these neighbors. Actually, we met with two out of the
three and spoke to the third a few times over the phone. And it was more about explaining the
operations in detail to them for a better understanding of what was occurring on the property.
And so that about sums up the presentation. Again, we're here for a 15-year time extension to
Ameron's Conditional Permit, and we're asking that it coincide with the date that was approved
for the Special Use Permit, which is November 27, 2027 or November 7, I'm sorry, 2027. And
that's it. Thank you very much.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. This Land Use Committee meeting will stand in recess for two
minutes. Recess. . . . (gavel). . .
RECESS:

2:28 p.m.

RECONVENE:

2:30 p.m.
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CHAIR CARROLL: . . . (gavel). .. Land Use Committee meeting of January 30, 2013 is now back in
session. Planning Department, Mr. Spence or Mr. Fasi?
MR. FASI: Thank you, Chair. Regarding those three comment letters that the Department received, I
also spoke to the letter writers and there was basically a misunderstanding. They thought that the
batching plant was going to be a quarry so what they thought was going to be a mining operation
there. And so that cleared up their concerns. And at the Maui Planning Commission meeting
none of the letter writers appeared. There was one person testifying in favor of the project.
Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. The floor is now open for discussion. Mr. White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. When we had the same company come to us
with respect to a Conditional Permit for their Kaanapali Batching Plant, we gave them a 20-year
extension, and I'm just wondering the State Land Use Special Use Permit, I believe, it states, if
you can confirm for me that it shall be valid until November 7, 2027, or the expiration date of the
CP, whichever occurs later. So my question is if we were to make the same recommendation to
extend this to a period 20 years after the effective date of this change, would that in itself move
the Special Use Permit to the same date?
MR. FASI: And that is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Further discussion? If not, the Chair will -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Chair?
CHAIR CARROLL: --give its recommendation.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I had a question.
CHAIR CARROLL: Ms. Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah, maybe Mr. Fasi or applicant. Just in regards to containing
any type of runoff onsite, I know there were some.. .there was talk during Planning Commission
hearings that it was all supposed to be captured or I don't know, then seeing they have
compacted gravel and perhaps some nonpermeable surfaces also. Just curious if that's been
addressed and there's been, you know, an answer to how that's going to be contained and
prevented from running off and getting into aquifer and what have you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Fasi.
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MR. FASI: Thank you. Yes, that concern did come up at the Planning Commission meeting, and the
concern was the dirt runoff from just the dirt road being tracked onto the highway. So the
agreement was that they would get a letter of approval from the Department of Public Works
prior to the operation basically saying that they made those adjustments to the dirt road and that
it is not going to be tracking dirt on to the highway. So they still have to get that approval from
Public Works. And so far, they have gravel.. .hard packed gravel that but yet, I think, they still
need to get reviewed by Public Works to make sure that there's no dirt and mud being tracked
onto the highway.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, thank you. And a follow-up. I was more thinking down of
the wash down of the trucks itself and the cement mixing residue or whatever comes off
equipment that may, you know, collect and then thereby potentially run off to become a hazard.
MR. FASI: Thank you. I think perhaps maybe the Ameron, one of the Ameron representatives, can
probably answer that better than I can.
CHAIR CARROLL: If there's no objection, I'll call the representative to the microphone.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Could you please identify yourself at the microphone?
MS. GOLDSTEIN: Sure. I'm Linda Goldstein. I'm the Environmental Manager for Ameron Hawaii.
I'm responsible for the environmental permitting and compliance for all of Ameron's facilities in
Hawaii. Regarding that, the storm water and processed water--you talked about truck wash
down and that would be processed water--will all be contained onsite under normal conditions.
Processed water will never be allowed to discharge offsite. We try to do to the greatest extent
possible is to collect the material, the water, and reuse it, recycle it in concrete production. And
if we can't do that we'll haul it off for disposal offsite. Storm water is collected onsite and is
allowed to settle so that any solid material may fall out. And if we have a really heavy rain then
we'll discharge storm water offsite, but if we do that we have to sample and have it water tested.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you. And a follow-up and can you elaborate on discharge
offsite, what that means?
MS. GOLDSTEIN: That would mean that if we have had a heavy storm, the water would flow into a
drainage channel It wouldn't go into aquifer, but it would go into a stream or other conveyance
to take the storm water out.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And so not being treated at all? Perhaps settled -MS. GOLDSTEIN: Settled, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --... (inaudible)... sand and -- 19 -
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MS. GOLDSTEIN: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --solids will be...
MS. GOLDSTEIN: Yeah, but that's just storm water. That's not processed water. The processed water
is contained onsite and not allowed to discharge.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And you'll have enough capacity to do that and not have to -MS. GOLDSTEIN: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --directly, yeah, okay.
MS. GOLDSTEIN: Yeah, we do. It's all calculated based on rainfall conditions. And so it's
engineered and all of our water retention facilities are permitted by the Department of Health,
Clean Water Branch. So we have an air permit and a water permit too.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, very good. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Ms. Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair 9
CHAIR CARROLL: Further discussion? Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, thank you. And thank you for that clarification. So the
only major runoff would be storm water, and much of that storm water, not only from your
property, but all the adjacent properties run into that, I don't know what, I forgot the name of the
stream that's adjacent where they have the culvert and all that. They made all those major
changes. Am I correct in saying that?
MS. GOLDSTEIN: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. And that heads right into Kihei and into the ocean from?
MS. GOLDSTEIN: Eventually, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, down by the junction of South Kihei...no, North Kihei
Road and South Kihei Road that I forget the name. But there's a.. .1 hate my memory goes bad
sometimes. Sorry. The other question I had, Mr. Fasi, you mentioned that...
CHAIR CARROLL: Are you finished questioning the?

LAND USE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

January 30, 2013

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, I think, I'm done with her. If anybody else wants...
CHAIR CARROLL: Are there any further questions for the applicant while I have her here? If not,
thank you very much.
MS. GOLDSTEIN: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Follow-up question for Mr. Fasi. He mentioned that Public
Works was ensuring that the no dirt and residue would go onto the highway. But why would
Public Works do that for DOT in which that's a State highway?
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Fasi.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That.. .I have a question, you know.
MR. FASI: That's an issue that just came up in the Planning Commission.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. FASI: And I don't have any logical explanation for it. It's just something that came up.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. I just was curious because I know it's a State Highway so
why would Public Works be, you know. Why not DOT be the one checking 'cause they
normally would be the one but whatever, I mean, I.. .but the question is are they are being
checked anyhow?
MR. FASI: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. That's good enough for me. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any further discussion from the floor before I give my recommendation?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Recommendation.
CHAIR CARROLL: Members, the Chair will entertain a motion to recommend that the revised
proposed bill entitled A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE TO EXTEND THE CONDITIONAL
PERMIT TO ALLOW THE OPERATION OF A CONCRETE BATCHING PLANT WITHIN
THE COUNTY AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT FOR PROPERTY SITUATED AT TAX MAP
KEY NO. (2) 3-8-004:002 (POR.) KIHEI, MAUI, HAWAII be passed on first reading and the
County Communication 13-38 be filed. Mr. Guzman.
VICE-CHAIR GUZMAN: So moved, Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
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CHAIR CARROLL: It's been moved by Mr. Guzman, seconded by Mr. Victorino. Discussion?
Mr. White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Mr. Chair As I've somewhat referred to in my question,
I'd like to offer an amendment for this bill by looking at Item...oh, I'm sorry, Condition No. 2 at
the bottom of the first page of the bill. My amendment would be to strike the words "until
November 7, 2025" and replacing it with "for a period of 20-years from the effective date of this
ordinance".
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Chair
CHAIR CARROLL: It's been moved by Mr. White, seconded by Mr. Victorino. Discussion?
Mr. White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Well as I said we had just granted a 20-year extension for the same type
of operation in Kaanapali, and these are in both places operations that have been going on for
quite some time and as was alluded to during the presentations, this particular operation has been
moved from place to place to place, and each time they've had to come back for a change in the
Conditional Permit. And each time they have to do that, it costs them money to go through the
process and, I think, with all that they've done and all they do for the community, it's appropriate
for us to give 'em a little bit more of an extension then they were requesting.
CHAIR CARROLL: Further discussion? Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Again, thank you. And I concur with Mr. White. And also in
making simultaneous renewals so they don't have to be running, like he said, in and out. They're
simultaneous and they're in line. And I wish we'd do that with more others...other businesses
and others that have the same problem. They come in for one and then a year later they're in for
another. I wish the Department, Mr. Chair, would take a real hard look at that and try to get all
of this so they could run concurrent so that number one, we don't spend a lot of time doing the
same thing and say oh yeah, that's okay. You know, if we could get 'ern on concurrency, I
mean, that would be a big help, Mr. Spence.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Spence.
MR. SPENCE: Mr. Chairman, thank you. Yes, we concur exactly with that sentiment and that's part of
the reason why we, the Council last term changed the Conditional Permit process. So when we
do Special Use Permits and a Conditional Permit, there's also attached...it's a lot easier to make
them match each other.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, thank you, Mr. Chair
CHAIR CARROLL: Further discussion to the motion on the floor?
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MR. GIROUX: Chair, just as a drafting issue if we could just -CHAIR CARROLL: Yes.
MR. GIROUX: --bring it up. Again, it's not to change the intent but it's just the way that these are
drafted, the wording "this ordinance" can be confused to be actually referring to Ordinance No.
3330. So I don't think it would match the intent of the maker of the motion to use that wording.
If you could allow Staff and I to talk to make sure that the intent of the maker is followed in
when we draft that, to make sure that it's clear that the intent is to get the 20-year extension.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Yeah, I have no problem with that.
CHAIR CARROLL: If this motion passes, Members, do you have any objection to the Staff putting the
correct language inside to meet the intent?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you.
MS. NAKATA: Mr. Chair, just...Mr. Chair, just for clarification, the prior Conditional Permit
Ordinance 3330 with respect to this particular property, the portion of Tax Map Key for parcel
two, that ordinance went into effect on November 7, 2005. The Conditional Permit was valid for
five years from that effective date until November 7, 2010. So what we've inserted into or what
has been inserted into the revised proposed bill is consistent with the 15-year extension taking it
up until 2025. If this body would like to authorize a 20-year extension, Staff would recommend
that we simply insert the date November 7, 2030. And, I believe, as the planner had confirmed
earlier, the wording of the State Special Use Permit would then allow the State SUP to be in
effect until the November 7, 2030 date as well.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: If I.. .I couldn't quite hear what she was saying. But if I understood
Staff correctly, she was suggesting to change the date only to 2030 and I'm fine with that.
CHAIR CARROLL: Alright. Would you like to restate the motion?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Yeah, what the...
CHAIR CARROLL: If you.. .actually if you're going to restate the motion and change that, if you could
withdraw your original motion.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Yeah.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any objection?
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COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Happy to withdraw and -CHAIR CARROLL: Motion is withdrawn. Mr. White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: --and simply...and again in Condition No. 2 on the bottom of Page 1 of
the bill and going into Page 2, I would like to have it strike the date 2025 and replace it with
2030.
CHAIR CARROLL: Is there a second to the motion?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Moved by Mr. White, seconded by Mr. Victorino. Discussion? Mr. White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No discussion. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any further discussion to the motion on the floor? Seeing none, all in favor,
signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR CARROLL: Opposed? Motion carried; seven "ayes", two excused.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Carroll, Vice-Chair Guzman, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Crivello, Victorino, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Couch and Hokama.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: AMEND CONDITION NO. 2.
CHAIR CARROLL: Further discussion? Members, we have a motion on the floor, A BILL FOR AN
ORDINANCE TO EXTEND A CONDITIONAL PERMIT TO ALLOW THE OPERATION OF
A CONCRETE BATCHING PLANT WITHIN THE COUNTY AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT
FOR PROPERTY SITUATED AT TAX MAP KEY NO. (2) 3-8-004:002 (POR.), KIHEI,
MAUI, HAWAII, as amended to be passed on first reading; and County Communication 13-38
to be filed. All those in favor of the motion, signify by saying "aye".
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COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR CARROLL: Opposed? Motion is carried; seven "ayes", two excused.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Carroll, Vice-Chair Guzman, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Crivello, Victorino, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Couch and Hokama.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: Recommending FIRST READING of revised bill and
FILING of communication.
CHAIR CARROLL: Members, thank you very much for being in attendance today for our first meeting
of the year 2013. And thank you to all those that participated and were with us today on
television, and in the Chamber, and on Lanai, Molokai, and Hana. This Land Use Committee
meeting of January 30, 2013 now stands adjourned. . . . (gavel). . .
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